Federico Aquilanti

MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Federico Aquilanti has extensive experience in all areas of tax law, with particular focus on M&A, distressed M&A, turnaround/restructuring, private equity, venture capital, investment fund structures and management incentive plan.

He is involved in domestic and cross border reorganizations, estate and international tax planning, and securitization transactions. He has a significant experience in respect of tax aspects of shipping sector. He also assists clients in their relationship with the tax authorities (e.g., tax audit, tax ruling).

He is author of several articles in tax matters.

He has been invited as an expert and teacher in post-graduate master courses and in many seminars.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Associate | 2023

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Tax Associate | 2018 - 2023

BonelliErede, Milan, Italy

Tax Advisor | 2016 - 2018

Studio Associato Consulenza Legale e Tributaria – KPMG International, Bologna and Milan, Italy

Tax Advisor | 2013 - 2016

Studio Legale Tributario Prof. Avv. Carinci, Bologna, Italy

EDUCATION

2017

Ph.D. in European Tax Law, Scuola Europea di Alti Studi Tributari, Alma Mater Studiorum – Università di Bologna, Bologna, Italy

201

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Bologna Bar, Italy

2013

Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Alma Mater Studiorum – Università di Bologna, Bologna, Italy

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

2017 – 2018

Adjunct Professor of Corporate Tax Law, Alma Mater Studiorum – Università di Bologna, Bologna, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth
 29th November 1989
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- ☑ E-Mail faquilanti@legance.it
- Website
 www.legance.com
- Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English

PRACTICE AREAS



Tax Law